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Doug Culpepper

From: Steve & Lila Bayer <steve@bayerfamilylife.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 11:35 AM
To: doug@chalkmail.com
Subject: [TEST] Bayer Family Update July 2016

This is a preview email.  

Hi Friends, 

 The next thirty days for us is crazy.  This week about 1,000 guests plus 
staff will descend on Little Rock for training and celebrating FamilyLife’s 40th 
Anniversary.  We are busy planning the training for our Ministry Advisor team as 
well as planning our goals and budget for the next fiscal year.  Please pray for 
wisdom about the training, budget and goals planning, that the Lord will open 
doors for ministry through those plans, safe travel for staff and volunteers 
coming to Little Rock from all over the world.  

  After staff conference and training is completed at the end of July we will be 
taking a few days of personal R & R by driving 8 hours down to the Florida 
panhandle where friends are lending us their condo.  We’re excited about a little 
down time, then in mid-August we take Marshall to his first year of college at 
John Brown University and Maddie will begin her last year of High School. 

 We’d like to close with a story from Debbie Wood a Ministry Advisor wrote 
recently, “Debra approached me at the “Weekend To Remember” asking for a 
book about ending a marriage. Having a sense that was not the right path I set 
her and her husband up to talk to a couple on our volunteer team. That lead to 
more conversations between us about how God can use a broken marriage to 
help others and in that to find healing. They have now joined our volunteer 



2

team!”  Being part of a local volunteer team means this couple who was hurting 
are multiplying and will disciple others!   

      Thank you for your partnership, prayers and encouragement as we continue 
to serve at FamilyLife in order to share the gospel of Jesus Christ.  

In the fight for families,  

Steve & Lila Bayer  
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